Su Li (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 12:07 PM

To: 'AlG SGP, Claims-Survey'; Admin A; assignments

Cc: ‘Lim, Kok-Chong'

Subject: RE: Aigencypt DOA.05.12.2020 SHA3434L with your insured GBJ183D - AIG

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,

#02-25 | S(408933)

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 7 December, 2020 12:04 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assighnments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

Subject: Aigencypt DOA.05.12.2020 SHA3434L with your insured GBJ183D - AlG

Hi LKK,
Kindly assist to survey.

Winnie Fan
Claims Service Associate - Auto
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building
78 Shenton Way,Level 10
Singapore 079120

winnie-lw.fan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Jumani Bin Masudin <jumanibm@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 11:58 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: Lim Kwok Eng <limke@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] DOA.05.12.2020 SHA3434L with your insured GBJ183D - AIG

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

TO



Officer incharge

Please expedite

Best Regards

Jumani Masudin

Taxi Accident Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Tel. 6214-8315 / Fax. 6546-8156

& Think Before Printing

From: canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg <canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 11:49 AM

To: Jumani Bin Masudin <jumanibm@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: Scan Image

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us
and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is
not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a
binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to
print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]




